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Legislative File No: 2010-0242

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Roger H. Rousse, Director of Public Service, 248-656-4685
DATE: May 7, 2010

SUBJECT: City File #94-426, Highway Easement for Rochester College

REQUEST:

The Department of Public Service is recommending that the conveyance of a 60 foot highway easement
from Rochester College for Avon Road Master Plan Rights of Way across Parcels #15-15-376-001, #15-
15-451-003 and #15-15-451-006 be accepted by City Council.

BACKGROUND:
Conveyance of the right of way for Avon Road as shown on the Master Plan was one of the terms of the
PUD agreement between Rochester College and the City of Rochester Hills.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Department of public Service is recommending that the conveyance of the highway easement from
Rochester College be accepted.
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